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License to Buy

This Presentation will explain the use 
of the eProcurement Module, its 
capabilities and how your 
organization could benefit from it.



License to Buy

eProcurement Permit makes available a tool to conduct 
competitive sealed bidding electronically (The ASPSM in chapter 
6 states that Competitive sealed bidding is the preferred method for 
acquiring goods, printing, non-capital outlay construction and 
nonprofessional services for public use when the estimated cost is over 
$50,000).

This software is known as the eProcurement

Informal procurements can also be prepared in this module

What is the eProcurement Permit?
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The Department of Purchases & Supply

The Department of Motor Vehicles

Who is using it now?
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Requisitions can begin in the eMall or in 
eProcurement. 

Solicitations are automatically published 
to as VBO ads which allow for on-line and 
paper vendor responses.

How does it work?



eProcurement

A closer look at the 
eProcurement End to 

End (E2E) 
processing.



E2E Document Processing
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Requisition

Requisition

Issue order 
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Order
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Award
Purchase Order or 

Term Contract

The following diagram displays a summary of the E2E process.
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eProcurement

eProcurement 
Module

Overview
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From the Portal
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eProcurement
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The Procurement Folder
Milestones – Reminders available the 

procurement team send via email daily.  
Notes – Allow the buyer and other 

authorized individual to leave notes to file.
Notices – Provides a list vendor notification 
list.  Allow the buyer and other authorized 

individual to leave notes to file.

Q&A Link – Here buyers answer questions 
posted by potential bidders.

Bidders Link 
List of all electronic bids received.
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The 
eProcurement 

Solicitation 
Document



eProcurement
Solicitation Document
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The VBO Search 
Advantage Ad
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VBO AD
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VBO AD Details
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Attachments
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Lots/Lines
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Terms
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Criteria & Reminders



eProcurement

Events



eProcurement

Q&A



eProcurement

Vendor to Vendor



eProcurement

Bid Reading
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Amendments



eProcurement

Award Info.
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Responding  
Electronically 
or by Paper
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Response Options



eProcurement



eProcurement
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Electronic and Paper 
Submittals in the 
Response State
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Procurement Folder

Electronic Seller Bids (ESR)
Paper Bids (SR)



eProcurement

Electronic 
Bid Opening
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Bid Opening List of Bids Opening 
in the 7 days with a 

lint to the Solicitation.

Instant Decryption of bids based on 
upon opening time and date.Responses tab show all 

electronic responses.

Electronic Bid Tabulation 
for all electronic responses.



eProcurement

Bid Evaluation



eProcurement

Evaluation Document Header
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Bid 
Tabulation
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Bid Tab
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Bid Tab - Downloaded to Excel



eProcurement

Bid Evaluation Print View

Evaluates:
Bid Totals
Lot Totals
Line Totals
Award by Total 
Award by Lot 
Award by line



eProcurement

Buy Sense Purchase Order or Master Agreement



License to Buy

Document Storage
Easier to Audit Procurements
Improved Workflow and Approval Processes

Additional Benefits
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1. Contact your Account Executive
2. We will meet with your organization and 
discuss your eProcurement needs
2. Schedule an implementation date
3. Configure the module to fit your needs 
4. Provide buyer and vendor training and support
5. Assist as needed during the first procurements

What’s next?
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Questions?
Angel A. Rodriguez Serrano, VCO

eProcurement Support Manager
Voice: 804-786-8976

angel.rodriguez@dgs.virginia.gov
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